
Innovations Academy Board Meeting: July 15, 2014 @ 6:30 PM 

Meeting location(s) 
Innovations Academy 
10380 Spring Canyon Road 
San Diego, 92131 

5519 McMillan Street 
Oakland, CA, 94618 

Public call in number 559-726-1300* 

Access code 151642 

*Members of the public need not state their names when entering the conference call.  Call-in number is provided as 
a convenience to the public. 
 
Board Attendance 
       
 
Others in Attendance 
       
 
Agenda 

Topic Minutes 
! Call to order / roll call  
! Approval of current agenda  
! Approval of prior month meeting minutes  
! Public comments (3 mins per person)  
! Vote on potential new board member – Eric Ludwig 

(Nathan) 
 

! Reports  
o Teacher briefing (Tony)  
o Financial update (Delano)  
o Director update (Christine) 

" Full time capacity/enrollment 
" Part time capacity/enrollment 
" Combined ADA (% and #) 

 

! Discussion items  
o Director evaluation (Danielle) 
o Approve 2013-14 Revised P-2 ADA report 

(Christine) 
o Update on 2013-14 P-3 ADA report 

(Christine) 
o Approval of various contracts over $5,000 

for 2014-15 school year, including: ST 
Math, math curriculum for Middle School, 
Charter School Management Corp., and 
Barbara Turbin (cleaning services) 

o Review IA Fiscal Year Board Calendar and 
revise if necessary (Nathan) 

o Common core update (Christine) 
o SDUSD update (Steve) 
o Video regarding non-profit boards 

 



Topic Minutes 
(Christine) 

o Assign new action items  
! Next board meeting  

o Confirm date of next meeting  
o Identify agenda items for next meeting  

  
 

The foregoing minutes were approved by the Board 
of Directors of Innovations Academy on _________. 
 
_________________________________________ 

       Secretary 
 



Please contact Innovations Academy Board @ Board@InnovationsAcademy.org if you require special assistance or 
a listening device to attend the Board Meeting.  Requests must be made 48 hours in advance. 
 

1. TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS. Members of the Board of Directors may participate in teleconference 
meetings so long as all of the following requirements in the Brown Act are complied with: 

• At a minimum, a quorum of the members of the Board of Directors shall participate in the 
teleconference meeting from locations within the boundaries of the State of California; 

• All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by roll call;  

• If the Board of Directors elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all teleconference  
locations with each teleconference location being identified in the notice and agenda of the  
meeting;  

• All locations where a member of the Board of Directors constituting the quorum participates in a  
meeting via teleconference must be fully accessible to members of the public and shall be listed on  
the agenda;  

• Members of the public must be able to hear what is said during the meeting and shall be provided  
with an opportunity to address the Board of Directors directly at each teleconference location;  
and  

• The agenda shall indicate that members of the public attending a meeting conducted via  
teleconference need not give their name when entering the conference call.  

• The Brown Act prohibits requiring members of the public, to provide their names as a condition of 
attendance at the meeting; however, those wishing to speak may be required to identify themselves.  

 

!



Innovations Academy Board Meeting: June 17, 2014 @ 6:30 PM 

Meeting location(s) 
Innovations Academy 
10380 Spring Canyon Road 
San Diego, 92131 

5519 McMillan Street 
Oakland, CA, 94618 

Public call in number 559-726-1300* 

Access code 151642 

*Members of the public need not state their names when entering the conference call 
 
Board Attendance 
Pattric 
Rawlins 

Cheryl Peach Nathan 
Cooper 

Stephen 
Rosen 

Tony 
Spitzberg 

Danielle 
Strachman 

 

 
Others in Attendance 
Christine 
Kuglen 

Delano 
Jones 

Angela 
Franklin 
(teacher) 

    

 
Agenda 

Topic Minutes 
! Call to order / roll call Call to order at 6:45 p.m. 
! Approval of current agenda Discussion: Pattric requests agenda item regarding new 

Board Members moved to front. 
Vote: Stephen moves to approve agenda as amended, 
Cheryl seconds.  Unanimous approval. 

! Approval of prior month meeting minutes Vote: Cheryl moves to approve prior months meeting 
minutes, Tony seconds.  Unanimous approval with 
Danielle abstaining. 

! New Board members (Pattric/Christine) Discussion: Pattric introduces Eric Ludwig as candidate 
for Board member position.  Eric is an attorney in San 
Diego who serves on several other Boards and 
previously worked with Pattric.  Eric describes his 
background and his interest in Innovation Academy. 

! Review and approval of LCAP plan 
(Christine/Delano) 

Discussion: Christine provides over of LCAP and 
explains that it is tied to new way schools are going to 
be funded through LCFF.  This new process attempts to 
give schools more control over funding so student needs 
can be better met.  The LCAP report describes what 
school is spending money on.  Stephen asks questions 
regarding amount of money designated to be spent on 
laptop computers and where common core metrics are 
addressed.  Christine clarifies these two issues. 
 
Pattric requests info about how stakeholder input was 
solicited and how this is tied into this plan.  Christine 
explains that an online survey was conducted, along with 
two meetings for parents on campus.  Most feedback 
requested parent education and involvement.  This 



Topic Minutes 
feedback was tied into to the LCAP report by setting a 
goal of the need for parent education.  Pattric suggests 
having a section on the web site showing LCAP/LCFF 
information. 
 
Vote: Steve moves to approve LCAP plan, Cheryl 
seconds. Unanimous approval (Tony absent). 

! Public comments (3 mins per person) None. 
! Reports  

o Teacher briefing (Tony) Discussion : Tony reports that each class just finished 
“Presentations of Learning” where students presented 
projects that were significant to their class.  8th graders 
went on a trip to Northern California, 7th graders went to 
Big Bear, and 6th graders went to Catalina.  Professional 
development with teachers ongoing to plan goals for 
next school year. 
 
Angela Franklin, a first grade teacher, presents on Place 
Value Project that she used to teach first grade students 
place value lessons.   

o Financial update (Delano) 
" Review and approve 2014-2015 

budget. 
" Review and approve 2013-2014 

EPA Revenues and expenditure 
report. 

" Review and approve 2014-15 
Consolidated Application for 
Funding (CONAPP) 

Discussion: 
 
2014-15 Budget 

• Delano provides summary of  2014-15 Budget.  
Explains that Governor increased contribution 
rate for employers for teacher retirement 
system. 

• Budget based on enrollment for 340 students 
with 97% attendance rate.  Salaries and benefits 
are roughly 71% of budget. 

• Vote: Steve moves to approve 2014-15 Budget 
as presented, Cheryl seconds. Unanimous 
approval. 

 
EPA Report 

• Delano provides summary of EPA Revenues 
and Expenditure Report.  Pattric requests that 
EPA report be placed on IA web site. 

• Vote: Tony moves to approve EPA report as 
presented, Nathan seconds. Unanimous 
approval. 

 
CONAPP 

• IA to receive $48,799 in Title I funding.  
Christine recommends that IA participates in 



Topic Minutes 
CONAPP for the next year and then evaluate 
whether to take future funding. 

• Vote: Pattric moves to approve 2014-15 
Consolidated Application for Funding as 
presented, Cheryl seconds. Unanimous 
approval. 

o Director update (Christine) 
" Full time capacity/enrollment 
" Part time capacity/enrollment 
" Combined ADA (% and #) 

Discussion: Christine reports that 353 students are 
enrolled for next year.  P1 was 96.62 and Christine 
expects P2 to be the same. 

! Discussion items  
o Ratify approval of second interim 

financials (Pattric) 
o SELPA risk pool (Christine) 
o LCAP report (Christine) 
o Common core update (Christine) 
o SDUSD site visit (Christine) 
o SDUSD update (Stephen) 
o New Board members (Pattric) 
o Video regarding non-profit boards 

(Christine) 

Second Interim Financials 
• No action taken as no need to ratify previous 

vote. 
 
SELPA Risk Pool 

• Christine provides summary of guidelines if  
Innovations should need to access El Dorado 
risk pool. 

 
Common Core Update 

• Christine provides summary of teacher 
professional development activities to prepare 
for common core requirements. 

 
SDUSD Site Visit 

• Pattric reports that district representatives asked 
many questions about operation of school and  
provided feedback on compliance issues. 
Required that internal policies be updated to 
address petty cash and employee payroll 
advances.  Regular agenda should be updated to 
indicate that call-in is provided as a 
convenience to the public. 

 
SDUSD Update 

• Steve provides summary of upcoming school 
board elections.  Steve believes we will have a 
pro-labor School Board. 

• Judges ruling in Vergara case – 
unconstitutional to have seniority and LIFO 
status because it provides an inequality for 
educational opportunities for low income 
students.  California Teacher’s Association will 
appeal this ruling.  SDUSD is currently in the 



Topic Minutes 
middle of collective bargaining negotiations. 

• SDUSD is going to run at a deficit next year.  
Still engaged in selling property so current site 
may still come up for sale. 

 
New Board Members 

• Pattric will be coming off Board in October.  
The Board currently has at least l opening so 
we need to think of potential candidates. 

o Assign new action items  
! Next board meeting  

o Confirm date of next meeting July 15, 2014 at 6:30 pm 
o Identify agenda items for next meeting o Vote on new board member – Eric (Pattric) 

o Common core update (Christine) 
o SDUSD update (Steve) 
o Video regarding non-profit boards 

(Christine) 
o Changing normal day of Board meetings 

(Pattric) 
o Director evaluation (Pattric) 
o Approve P3 attendance reports 

 Adjourned at 8:25 pm. 
 

The foregoing minutes were approved by the Board 
of Directors of Innovations Academy on _________. 
 
_________________________________________ 

       Secretary 
 



'DWH
1DPH
%HJLQV�ZLWK�D�3UHVHQWDWLRQ�RI�/HDUQLQJ

'LUHFWLRQV��3OHDVH�UDWH�\RXUVHOI�IURP������������LV�EHVW��RQ�KRZ�ZHOO�\RX�DUH�SHUIRUPLQJ�LQ�WKH�IROORZLQJ�FDWHJRULHV��DV�FRPSDUHG�WR�\RXU�EHVW�VHOI��$OVR��LI�\RX
KDYH�ILQLVKHG�D�FHUWDLQ�VWDJH�PDUN�LW�DV�D����

(YDOXDWLRQ�&ULWHULD
-DQXDU\
���� 1RWHV

)HEUXDU\
���� 1RWHV

0DUFK
���� 1RWHV

$SULO
���� 1RWHV

0D\
���� 1RWHV

-XQH
���� 1RWHV 'HVFULSWLRQ 1RWHV

'LUHFWRU

3ULPDU\�VWDII�OLDLVRQ�ZLWK�ERDUG �

ZRQGHULQJ
LI�,�VKRXOG
EH
GLUHFWLQJ
WKH�ERDUG
PRUH" �

ZRXOG�VWLOO
ORYH
IHHGEDFN
IURP�WKH
ERDUG�RQ
KRZ�PXFK
WKH\�ZDQW
PH�WR�EH
GLUHFWLQJ
VRPHWKLQJ Q�D

QR
ERDUG
PHHWLQJ �

LPSURYLQJ��,�PDGH�D�IRFXV�RI
UHVSRQGLQJ�SURPSWO\�WR�HPDLOV�IURP
ERDUG�PHPEHUV�DQG�SURYLGLQJ�D
FRKHUHQW�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ
/&$3�/&))

DWWHQGV�ERDUG�PHHWLQJV��UHVSRQG�WR�ERDUG�TXHVWLRQV�
HGXFDWH�ERDUG�DERXW�VFKRRO�SKLORVRSK\�DQG
RSHUDWLRQV

5HSRUWV�WR�%RDUG�RI�'LUHFWRUV�DQG�LV
UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�DOO�QHJRWLDWLRQV�IRU
FRQWUDFWV��GHHGV�DQG�IDFLOLWLHV�QHJRWLDWLRQV � �

QRW�PXFK
WR�GR�LQ�WKLV
FDWHJRU\ Q�D

QR
ERDUG
PHHWLQJ �

&RPSOHWHG�QHJRWLDWLRQV��(QWHUHG�LQ
QHZ�QHJRWLDWLRQV�IRU�0HGLD�$UWV
DQG�UHQHZLQJ�FRQWUDFWV�IRU�QH[W
VFKRRO�\HDU VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

(QJDJH�DQG�RYHUVHH�SXEOLF��PHGLD�
SROLWLFDO�UHODWLRQV �

SODFHG�DG
LQ�QHZ
SXEOLFDWLRQ
UHDFKLQJ
������
IRONV�LQ�RXU
DUHD Q�D

KDYH�QRW
GHGLFDWHG
WLPH�WKLV
PRQWK �

DWWHQG
UDOO\
GRZQWRZQ
UHJDUGLQJ
$%�����
LQIRUP
SDUHQWV�
GHOLYHU
,$�OHWWHU
WR
DVVHPEO\
VSHDNHUV �

HQJDJHG�QHZ�RXWUHDFK�PLQL
PDJD]LQH��QHWZRUNLQJ�ZLWK�RWKHU
FKDUWHU�VFKRROV

HQJDJH�ZLWK�6'86'�ERDUG�PHPEHUV�DQG�VWDII�
)XWXUH��'HYHORS�VRFLDO�PHGLD�VWUDWHJ\�DQG�PHGLD
RXWUHDFK

3ROLF\�GHYHORSPHQW �

QRW�PXFK
SROLF\
JHWWLQJ
GHYHORSHG
ULJKW�QRZ �

QR�QHZ
SROLF\
GHYHORSPHQW � QR�QHZ�SROLF\ VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

$GPLQLVWUDWLYH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�DQG
RYHUVLJKW � VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

2YHUVHH�OHJDO�FRPSOLDQFH�DQG
GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�IRU�WKH�VFKRRO �

FRPSOHWHG
ILUVW�VWHS�LQ
OHJDO
SURFHVV
ZLWK�:HQG\
7XFNHU�RI
3URFRSLR �

QR�QHZ
OHJDO�RU
GRFXPHQWLQJ � OHJDOO\�FRPSOLDQW VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

2YHUVHH�OHJDO�FRPSOLDQFH�DQG
GRFXPHQWDWLRQ�IRU�WKH�%RDUG��%URZQ�$FW�
HWF� � Q�D

QRWKLQJ
DSSOLFDEOH
WKLV�PRQWK

,�DP�ZRQGHULQJ�LI�WKLV�LV�SDUWLDOO\
ERDUG�UHVSRQVLELOLW\ VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

6XEPLWV�GLVWULFW��VWDWH��DQG�IHGHUDO
FRPSOLDQFH�GRFXPHQWV � ��

FRPSOLDQW�DOO�\HDU��PRVW�UHFHQWO\
VXEPLWWHG�/&$3 VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

3UHSDUH�DQG�GHOLYHU�UHSRUWV�RQ�DUHDV�RI
UHVSRQVLELOLW\ � � WKLV�VHHPV�WKH�VDPH�DV�DERYHI VDPH�DV�URZ��

'UDIWV�RQH��DQG�ILYH��\HDU�VWUDWHJLF�SODQV �

WKLV�LV
VRPHWKLQJ
,�IHHO�LV�D
ELJ�QH[W
VWHS �

PHW�ZLWK
5D\
5RGULTXH]
WR�GLVFXVV
IXWXUH
IDFLOLW\ �

VWLOO�GRQ
W�KDYH�D�SODQ��,�ZRXOG�OLNH
WR�EHJLQ�ZRUN�RQ�WKLV�GXULQJ�WKH
VXPPHU�EUHDN

2FHDQ�+LJK�6FKRRO�FKDUWHU��ORQJ�WHUP�IDFLOLW\�QHHGV�
FRQVXOWLQJ�ZLWK�RWKHU�SULQFLSDOV�DERXW�ORQJ�WHUP
VWUDWHJ\��FXUULFXOXP�HYROXWLRQ��\HDUO\�PLOHVWRQHV�

/HDGV�VWUDWHJLF�SODQ�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ 1�$

ORRNLQJ
IRUZDUG�WR
VXPPHU�WR
EHJLQ �

ZH�QHHG�WR�ZULWH�D�VWUDWHJLF�SODQ�LQ
RUGHU�WR�LPSOHPHQW�LW VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\��VHH�SUHYLRXV�HQWU\�

&RPSOHWHV�%RDUG�DVVLJQHG�WDVNV � � ,�FRPSOHWHG�DQ\�WDVNV�DVNHG�RI�PH VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\
2UJDQL]DWLRQ

(VWDEOLVK�DQG�IROORZ�HIIHFWLYH�FROODERUDWLYH
PHHWLQJ�DQG�GHFLVLRQ�PDNLQJ�SURFHVVHV � �

,�IHHO�WKDW�,
KDYH
LPSURYHG�LQ
OHDGLQJ
VWDII
PHHWLQJV ��

WHDFKHUV�DUH�LQYLWHG�WR�FROODERUDWH
UHJXODUO\�RQ�D�YDULHW\�RI�DUHDV�RI
VFKRRO�LPSURYHPHQW�DQG�REMHFWLYHV GHYHORSLQJ�FRPPLWWHHV��ZRUNLQJ�ZLWK�3$�

(VWDEOLVK�HIIHFWLYH�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH
RUJDQL]DWLRQ�ZLWK�FOHDU�OLQHV�RI�DXWKRULW\
DQG�GHOHJDWLRQ � �

RXU�WHDP�LV
IXQFWLRQLQJ
ZHOO �� FRPSOHWH VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\



� �

WHDP
FROODERUDWLRQ
KDV
LPSURYHG
WKLV�\HDU ��

DOZD\V�D�ZRUN�LQ�SURJUHVV��,
FROODERUDWH�ZLWK�VFKRRO�FRXQVHORU�
DGPLQ�DQG�WHDFKHUV�WR�FRQWLQXDOO\
LPSURYH�VFKRRO�FXOWXUH��'XH�WR
WKHVH�FROODERDUDWLRQV�LW�KDV�EHHQ
GHFLGHG�WR�VXSSRUW�RXU�����JUDGH
SRSXODWLRQV�WR�VROLGLI\�WKHLU
FRPPXQLW\�E\�QRW�WDNLQJ�LQ�QHZ
VWXGHQWV�LQ�WKRVH�JUDGHV��7KDW�LV
MXVW�RQH�LPSDFW�RI�P\�FROODERUDWLRQV VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

'HYHORS�PDVWHU�SURJUDP�RI�WKH�VFKRRO�
LQFOXGLQJ�URRP�DQG�WHDFKHU�DVVLJQPHQWV � �� �� WKLV�LV�D�VWUHQJWK VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

'HYHORS�VFKRRO�FDOHQGDU � Q�D
QR�ZRUN
WKLV�PRQWK ��

WKLV�LV�D�VWUHQJWK��'RQQD�VXSSRUWV
PH�RQ�WKLV��:H�KDYH�VXEPLWWHG�RXU
FDOHQGDU�IRU�QH[W�\HDU� VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

%XVLQHVV�2SHUDWLRQV

2YHUVHH�EXGJHW�GHYHORSPHQW�DQG
LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ � �

DWWHQG
/&))
WUDLQLQJ �

,�UHDOL]HG�WKLV�\HDU�WKDW�VWDUWLQJ�,$
GXULQJ�YHU\�WU\LQJ�ILQDQFLDO�WLPHV
KDV�FUHDWHG�D�YHU\�IUXJDO
DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�DSSURDFK�WR�ILQDQFH VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

6XEPLWV�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�WR�%RDUG � Q�D
QR�QHZ
SROLF\ �

WKLV�VKRXOG�UHDOO\�VD\�RYHUVHHV
ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�EHLQJ
SUHVHQWHG�WR�ERDUG VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

'UDIWV�DQG�LPSOHPHQWV�ILVFDO�SROLFLHV � �

VWDUW
FUHDWLQJ
/&$3
IUDPHZRUN � VHH�QXPEHU����DERYH VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

6LWH�PDLQWHQDQFH�DQG�RSHUDWLRQV�RYHUVLJKW � �

GHDOLQJ
ZLWK
FXVWRGLDO
LQFRQVLVWHQFLHV �

,�IHHO�,�KDYH�VRPH�UHVSRQVLELOLW\�LMQ
WKH�IDFW�WKDW�WKH�GLVWULFW�KDV
DVVLJQHG�D�IXOO�WLPH�FXVWRGLDQ�WR�,$� VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

2YHUVHH�VDIHW\�FRPSOLDQFH �� Q�D

QR�VDIHW\
LVVXHV�
GRQQD
DVVLJQHG�WR
VDIHW\�SODQ
GHYHORSPHQW �� FRQWLQXLQJ�ZLWK�QR�VDIHW\�LVVXHV VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

/LDLVRQ�ZLWK�%XVLQHVV�0DQDJHU�RU
EXVLQHVV�VHUYLFH�SURYLGHU � �

RQJRLQJ
FRPPXQLFDWLRQ
ZLWK
'HODQR �� QR�FRPPHQW VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

6FKRRO�VDIHW\�RYHUVLJKW�DQG�PDQDJHPHQW � �
UXQQLQJ
VPRRWKO\ �� VHH���� VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

2YHUVHH�PDWHULDOV�VXSSO\ � RQJRLQJ

GRQQD
DVVLJQHG�WR
RUGHUV�
DSSURYHG
E\�PH �� WKDQN�JRRGQHVV�IRU�'RQQD� VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

+XPDQ�5HVRXUFHV

+XPDQ�UHVRXUFHV�RYHUVLJKW � � ��

WKHVH�PRQWKV�DUH�KHDY\�IRU�+5��,
KLUHG�DQ�DUW�WHDFKHU��D��UG�DQG��WK
JUDGH�WHDFKHU

UHFUXLWPHQW��KLULQJ��GLVPLVVDO��PDQDJHPHQW��IHHGEDFN�
FUHDWH�	�UHYLVH�MRE�GHVFULSWLRQV��SD\UROO�GHFLVLRQV�

/DERU�UHODWLRQV � � ��
KDQGOHG�GLIILFXOW�HQG�RI�WKH�\HDU
FKDQJHV�ZHOO VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

,PSOHPHQW�SHUVRQQHO�SROLFLHV��LQFOXGLQJ
&RQIOLFW�5HVROXWLRQ�SURFHGXUHV� � �

QR�QHHGHG
LQWHUYHQWLRQV �� VXFFHVVIXO

3URYLGH�VWDII�ZLWK�SURIHVVLRQDO�VXSSRUW � �
ZHHNO\
PHHWLQJV �

ZRXOG�OLNH�WR�REVHUYH�PRUH�RIWHQ
QH[W�\HDU

ZRUNVKRSV��VWDII�WUDLQLQJ�GHFLVLRQV��REVHUYDWLRQV��VWDII
PHHWLQJV�DQG�SURIHVVLRQDO�GHYHORSPHQW

3HUVRQQHO�VXSHUYLVRU�LQVWUXFWLRQDO�OHDGHU �

REVHUYHG
HYHU\
WHDFKHU �

REVHUYDWLRQV
XVLQJ�4��
DWWHQG�86'
OHDGHUVKLS
LQIR�ZLWK
7RQ\ � VHH���� REVHUYDWLRQV��IHHGEDFN��UHVHDUFK�DERXW�EHVW�SUDFWLFHV

&RQGXFWV�VWDII�HYDOXDWLRQV �

PHW�ZLWK
PHULW�SD\
FDQGLGDWHV �

ORYH�4��
VWUXJJOLQJ
ZLWK�WLPH �

WKH�PHULW�SD\�JRDOV�DQG�UHYLHZ
ZRUNHG�JUHDW��:LOO�EH�LPSOHPHQWLQJ
WKH�JRDO�VWUXFWXUH�IRU�DOO�VWDII�WKLV
FRPLQJ�\HDU VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

3HUIRUPDQFH�LPSURYHPHQW�RU�OHWWHU�RI
UHSULPDQG�RYHUVLJKW � Q�D

QRQH
QHHGHG �

ZRXOG�OLNH�WR�ZRUN�RQ�GHYHORSLQJ
IRUPDO�OHWWHUV�IRU�HQG�RI�WKH�\HDU
IHHGEDFN�WR�VWDII VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

$FKLHYHPHQW�7HVWLQJ
2YHUVHH�SURJUHVV�RQ�VWDWH�DQG�IHGHUDO
DFFRXQWDELOLW\�PHDVXUHV � � ZRUN�LQ�SURJUHVV VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\
&UHDWHV�%RDUG�UHSRUW�RQ�VWDWH�DQG�ORFDO
DFFRXQWDELOLW\�PHDVXUHV � Q�D �

,�KDYH�JLYHQ�UHSRUWV�EXW�QRW�FUHDWHG
ZULWWHQ�UHSRUWV VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

2YHUVHH�VWDWH�WHVWLQJ � � SUHSDUDWLRQ ��
DWWHQGHG�SUHSDUDWLRQ��RYHUVLJKW�RI
DVVHVVPHQW�FRRUGLQDWRU VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

6WXGHQW�6HUYLFHV



6SHFLDO�(GXFDWLRQ�3URJUDP�2YHUVLJKW � �� VXFFHVV
PDQDJH�WKH�VSHFLDO�HGXFDWLRQ�VWDII��27��6/7��(G
6SHFLDOLVWV���FXUULFXOXP�DQG�LQWHUYHQWLRQ

0DQDJH�(O�'RUDGR�6(/3$ � ��

FRPSOHWHG�VXFFHVVIXO�ILUVW�\HDU�
DWWHQGHG�PDQ\�WUDLQLQJ�VHVVLRQV�
OHDUQLQJ�PDQ\�QHZ�WKLQJV DWWHQG�6(/3$�PHHWLQJV��VXEPLW�SDSHUZRUN��EXGJHW

&XUULFXOXP
2YHUVHH�VHOHFWLRQ�RI�VFKRRO�FXUULFXOXP � �� SXUFKDVLQJ�QHZ�FXUULFXOXP VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\
2YHUVHH�WKH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�FXUULFXOXP
DQG�SURJUDPPLQJ � �� VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\
3DUHQW�&RPPXQLW\�,QYROYHPHQW
'UDIW�DQG�RYHUVHH�SDUHQW�SROLFLHV � � FRPSOHWH KDQGERRNV
,PSOHPHQW�VWXGHQW�VXVSHQVLRQ�SROLFLHV � � FRPSOHWH GLVFLSOLQH
,PSOHPHQWV�VWXGHQW�H[SXOVLRQ�SROLFLHV � � FRPSOHWH GLVFLSOLQH
2YHUVHH�SDUHQW�DQG�FRPPXQLW\�UHODWLRQV � � FRPSOHWHG 3DUHQW�$VVRFLDWLRQ��FRPPXQLW\�JURXSV��QHWZRUNLQJ

2YHUVHH�SDUHQW�OLDLVRQ � �
RXU�3$�LV�QRW�YLEUDQW��,�DP�DW�D�ORVV
LQ�WKLV�DUHD VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

6WXGHQW�SDUHQW�WHDFKHU�FRPSODLQWV � QRQH�WKDW�KDYH�EHHQ�PDGH VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\
2YHUDUFKLQJ�5ROHV
,PSOHPHQWV�SURYLVLRQV�RI�&KDUWHU � �� RXU�ILUVW�\HDU�ZLWK�RXU�QHZ�FKDUWHU VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\
/HDGV�&KDUWHU�UHYLHZ�DQG�UHQHZDO�SURFHVV Q�D 1�$ WKLV�\HDU�QR�UHQHZDO VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\
/HDGV�VFKRRO�WR�DFKLHYH�LWV�PLVVLRQ�YLVLRQ
DQG�JRDOV � �� RXU�PLVVLRQ�LV�IRUHIURQW�LQ�DOO�ZH�GR VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

$VVHVV�VFKRRO�QHHGV�DQG�FUHDWH�HIIHFWLYH
SODQV�WR�PHHW�WKRVH�QHHGV � ��

WKLV�LV�D�VWUHQJWK�IRU�PH��,�DP�ZHOO
DZDUH�RI�RXU�ZHDNQHVVHV��,�UHDFK
RXW�IRU�DVVLVWDQFH�DQG�ZH�PDNH
FKDQJHV�EDVHG�RQ�FROODERUDWLRQ�
FUHDWLYH�LGHDV�DQG�LQIRUPHG
SHGDJRJ\� VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

/HDGHUVKLS�DQG�(WKLFDO�&RQGXFW
'HPRQVWUDWH�VNLOOV�LQ�GHFLVLRQ�PDNLQJ�
SUREOHP�VROYLQJ��PDQDJLQJ�FKDQJH�
SODQQLQJ��PDQDJLQJ�FRQIOLFW��DQG
HYDOXDWLQJ � �� ,�EHOLHYH�,�DP�D�VNLOOHG�OHDGHU VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\
0RGHO�SHUVRQDO�DQG�SURIHVVLRQDO�HWKLFV�
LQWHJULW\��MXVWLFH��DQG�IDLUQHVV�DQG�H[SHFW
WKH�VDPH�EHKDYLRUV�IURP�RWKHUV � � RQJRLQJ � ,�EHOLHYH�,�DFW�SURIHVVLRQDOO\ VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

0DNH�DQG�FRPPXQLFDWH�GHFLVLRQV�EDVHG
XSRQ�UHOHYDQW�GDWD�DQG�UHVHDUFK�DERXW
HIIHFWLYH�WHDFKLQJ�DQG�OHDUQLQJ��OHDGHUVKLS�
PDQDJHPHQW�SUDFWLFHV��DQG�HTXLW\ � �

XVLQJ
VHYHUDO
SEO
UHVRXUFHV
WR�VXSSRUW
TXDOLW\
SURMHFWV �

WKHUH�LV�VR�PXFK�FRQIOLFWLQJ�GDWD��,
OHDG�EDVHG�RQ�LQWHOOLJHQFH�
FROODERUDWLRQ�DQG�H[SHUWLVH�LQ�FKLOG
GHYHORSPHQW�DQG�LQIRUPHG
GHFLVLRQV�EDVHG�RQ�FRQVWUXFWLYLVW
SHGDJRJ\ VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

(QFRXUDJH�DQG�LQVSLUH�RWKHUV�WR�KLJKHU
OHYHOV�RI�SHUIRUPDQFH��FRPPLWPHQW��DQG
PRWLYDWLRQ �

ZRXOG�OLNH
WR�FRQVXOW
WHDFKHUV
RQ�WKLV �

LQYLWDWLRQ
IURP
&KDUWHU
/HDGHU
WHDP�WR
DQDO\]H
VWUXFWXUH
RI�WKH
QHZO\
IRUPLQJ
&'&
�FKDUWHU
FROODERUDWLYH� ZRXOG�OLNH�WR�WKLQN�,�DP�GRLQJ�WKLV VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

3URWHFW�WKH�ULJKWV�DQG�FRQILGHQWLDOLW\�RI
VWXGHQWV�DQG�VWDII � � RQJRLQJ � VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\ VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\
7RWDO�IRU�DOO�PLOHVWRQHV

%RQXV�0LOHVWRQHV

,PSOHPHQW�SHHU�DQG�',5(&725�UHYLHZV
EDVHG�RQ�4��PRGHO�IRU�DOO�WHDFKHUV �

VSHQW��
KRXUV�ZLWK
.�
*DOODJKHU
DW�%DNHU
(OHP �

DOO�WHDFKHUV�WUDLQHG�DQG�REVHUYHG
XVLQJ�WKH�4��WRRO��,W�ZDV�QRW�RQ�D
VFKHGXOH�UHJXODU�HQRXJK�WR�ZDUUDQW
XVLQJ�LW�IRU�ILQDO�HYDOXDWLRQV�
7HDFKHU�H[SHFWDWLRQV�DQG
VFKHGXOLQJ�KDV�EHHQ�FKDQJHG�IRU
QH[W�\HDU�VR�WKDW�IXOO
LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKLV�SODQ�ZLOO�WDNH
SODFH VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

$OO�WHDFKHUV�UHYLHZHG�SXUVXDQW�WR�QHZ
HYDOXDWLRQ�SURFHGXUHV��LWHP���DERYH��SULRU
WR�-XQH����� � RQ�WUDFN �

WHDFKHUV�ZHUH�UHYLHZHG�LQIRUPDOO\
DQG�XSFRPLQJ�FRQWUDFWV�GLVFXVVHG�
1HZ�HYDO�SURFHGXUHV�XQNQRZQ�WR
PH VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\



,PSOHPHQW�PHULW�SD\�V\VWHP�WR�EH
FRPSOHWHG�E\�-XQH�������� � RQ�WUDFN

PHW�ZLWK
PHULW�SD\
WHDFKHUV �

RQJRLQJ
HYDOV�ZLWK
WHDFKHUV �

RQJRLQJ
WHDFKHU
HYDOV
DQG
IHHGEDFN ��

FRPSOHWHG�PHULW�SD\�V\VWHP�ZLWK
WHDFKHUV��$GGHG�WR�H[SHFWDWLRQV�IRU
DOO�WHDFKHUV�IRU�������\U� VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

&UHDWH�D�'5$)7�WKUHH�\HDU�IDFLOLW\�SODQ
DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�%RDUG�±�RSWLRQV�IRU
JURZWK�DW�H[LVWLQJ�ORFDWLRQ��RSWLRQV�IRU
UHORFDWLRQ��RSWLRQV�IRU�SURSHUW\�SXUFKDVH
E\�-XQH��������� � � � KDYH�QRW�FRPSOHWHG�WKLV�WDVN VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

'5$)7�3ODQ�GHYHORSPHQW�IRU�3URS�=
VSHQGLQJ��DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�%RDUG�
VXEPLWWHG�WR�3URS�=�DSSURYDO�FRPPLWWHH�E\
-XQH��������� � �

VWLOO
UHVHDUFKLQJ
WHFK�FRVWV
IRU�HIIHFWLYH
LQWHUQHW
HTXLSPHQW �

ZDV�QRW�VXEPLWWHG�WR�ERDUG�E\�-XQH
��WK��0LJKW�EH�UHDG\�E\�-XO\�ERDUG
PHHWLQJ VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\

&RPSOHWH�SULPDU\�'5$)7�RI�QHZ�+LJK
6FKRRO�&KDUWHU�RU�FXUUHQW�,$�&KDUWHU
UHYLVLRQ��E\�-XQH����������LQFOXVLYH�RI
%RDUG�UHYLHZ�DQG�DSSURYDO �

YLVLWHG
(.$FDGHP\
LQ�/DV
9HJDV �

RQJRLQJ
PHHWLQJV �

YLVLW
1RUWKSRLQW
+6�LQ
3UHVFRWW�
$= � ZRUNLQJ�RQ�LW VHOI�H[SODQDWRU\



INNOVATIONS ACADEMY FISCAL YEAR BOARD CALENDAR 
 

DOCS 999999-901071/1841035.3 

JULY 
• Annual director evaluation (confirm 

milestones met; POL format?) 
• Current year Working Budget due to 

San Diego Unified 
• P-3 Attendance reports due to 

district (for prior fiscal year) 
 
AUGUST 
• Approve Unaudited Actuals 
• Annual director evaluation (set 

upcoming school year milestones) 
• Approve upcoming school year 

employee and parent handbooks 
 
SEPTEMBER 
• unaudited actuals: signed 

certification due September 15 
• Review biennial Conflict of Interest 

Code (even years) 
• Submit Biennial Review Reply Form 

(due Oct 1 of even years) 
 
OCTOBER 
• Discuss Prop 39 request (due 11/1) 
• Approve revised Working Budget 

(revised based on actual enrollment) 
• Approve amended Conflict of 

Interest Code (if necessary based on 
prior review of code) 

• Submit amended Conflict of Interest 
Code (due Nov 15 of even years) 

• 20 day attendance report due 
 
OCTOBER ANNUAL RETREAT 
• Potential new board members 
• Roles of the board 
• Board positions and terms 
• Annual board calendar 
• Strategic planning / goals 
• Approve Exhibit B to Director 

contract 
 
NOVEMBER 
• prop 39 request deadline (due 11/1) 

 

DECEMBER 
• Approve 1st interim financials – Due 

to SDUSD December 15,2013 
• Approve annual financial audit – Due 

to State December 15,2013 
 
JANUARY 
• P-1 Attendance reports due to 

SDUSD 
 
FEBRUARY 
• Approve ConApp part 2 
• Consolidated application part 2 due 

to CDE by end of February 
• Distribute Form 700 to all board 

members 
• Approve 2nd interim financials 

 
MARCH 
• 2nd interim financials due to SDUSD 

March 15, 2014 
• Collect Form 700 from all board 

members 
 
APRIL 
• Prepare for SDUSD site visit 

 
MAY 
• Review draft working budget for next 

fiscal year 
• P-2 Attendance reports due to 

district 
• SDUSD site visit expected 

 
JUNE 
• Approve Working Budget for next 

fiscal year 
• Approve ConApp Part I-Due end of 

June 
• Approve current fiscal year 

Education Protection Account 
revenues and expenditure report 

• Approve LCAP 
 



INNOVATIONS ACADEMY FISCAL YEAR BOARD CALENDAR 
 

DOCS 999999-901071/1841035.3 

CALENDAR ITEM DESCRIPTION 

20 day attendance 
report 

Charter School 20 Day Attendance Report (Charter 20 Day) includes 
actual average daily attendance (ADA) and other pupil counts for charter 
schools that are newly operational or expanding to add one or more 
grade levels in fiscal year. 

Average Daily 
Attendance (ADA) 

The total number of days of student attendance divided by the total 
number of days in the regular school year. A student attending every day 
would equal one ADA. ADA is not the same as enrollment, which is the 
number of students enrolled in each school and district. ADA usually is 
lower than enrollment due to factors such as students moving, dropping 
out, or staying home due to illness. The state uses a school district's ADA 
to determine its general purpose (revenue limit) and some other funding. 

Authorizing School 
District (chartering 
authority) 

The school district that approves the charter under which the charter 
school operates 

Annual director 
evaluation 

Pursuant to section B.5 of the Director Contract, the Director Evaluation 
takes place as soon as practicable after the close of the fiscal year on 
June 30.  The Director Evaluation follows the self led evaluation criteria 
using a presentation of learning format. 

Annual financial 
audit 

A financial audit prepared by an independent third party auditor engaged 
by the charter school.  By December 15 of each year, charter schools 
must file copies of their annual independent financial audit reports with 
their chartering authority, the county superintendent of schools of the 
county in which the charter school is sited, the State Controller, and the 
CDE, unless the charter school is encompassed in the financial audit of 
its chartering agency. [EC §§ 41020, 47605(m), 5 CCR § 19850 et. seq.] 

Biennial Conflict of 
Interest Code (even 
years) 

The Political Reform Act requires every government agency to review its 
conflict-of-interest code biennially to determine if it is accurate or, 
alternatively, that the code must be amended. This is done through the 
Calif. Fair Political Practices Commission. 

Consolidated 
application part 1 

The Consolidated Application (ConApp) is used by the California 
Department of Education (CDE) to distribute categorical funds from 
various state and federal programs to county offices, school districts, and 
direct-funded charter schools throughout California. Annually, in Autumn, 
each local educational agency (LEA) submits Part 1 of the ConApp to 
document participation in these programs and provide assurances that 
the district will comply with the legal requirements of each program. 
Program entitlements are determined by formulas contained in the laws 
that created the programs. 



INNOVATIONS ACADEMY FISCAL YEAR BOARD CALENDAR 
 

DOCS 999999-901071/1841035.3 

CALENDAR ITEM DESCRIPTION 

Consolidated 
application part 2 

Part II of the ConApp is submitted in the Spring of each year and 
contains the district entitlements for each funded program. Out of each 
state and federal program entitlement, districts allocate funds for indirect 
costs of administration, for programs operated by the district office, and 
for programs operated at schools. 

CDE California Department of Education 

Director Contract The Director Contract is an employment contract that runs from July 1 to 
June 30 (the fiscal year).  The contract includes (1) employment terms; 
(2) description of the Director position (Exhibit A); and (3) Director 
milestones (Exhibit B).  Achievement of the milestones can result in an 
increase to overall compensation paid to the Director. 

Funding 
Determination 

Charter schools have the choice of receiving funds either directly or 
through the Authorizing School District (chartering authority). [EC § 
47651(a)] Charter schools make this election annually at the end of May 
with the electronic submission of a CDE Charter Schools Information 
Sheet and Funding Survey. 

IA Handbook 
(Employee) 

 

IA Handbook 
(Family) 

 

Interim financials 
(First) 

On or before December 15, a first interim financial report that reflects 
actuals to budget from July 1 through October 31 

Interim financials 
(Second) 

On or before March 15, a second interim financial report that reflects 
actuals to budget from July 1 through January 31 

Working Budget The annual budget for the charter school. Must be submitted to the 
Authorizing School District (chartering authority) on or before July 1st 

P1 Period 1 Report of average daily attendance and other related data used 
to calculate principal apportionments. 
 

P2 Period 2 Report of average daily attendance and other related data used 
to calculate principal apportionments. 
 

P3  Period 3 Report of average daily attendance and other related data used 
for reporting purposes only not used to calculate principal 
apportionments. 

Prop 39 Request If requested, requires school districts to provide facilities to charter 
schools with 80 or more in-district classroom ADA 



INNOVATIONS ACADEMY FISCAL YEAR BOARD CALENDAR 
 

DOCS 999999-901071/1841035.3 

CALENDAR ITEM DESCRIPTION 

Retreat (Annual 
board calendar) 

In October of each year, the Board typically has a Board Retreat, which is 
an all day or half day planning meeting that also typically incorporates the 
Board’s Annual Meeting.  During the Board Retreat, the Board selects 
Board Members to various positions (e.g., Chairman, Vice-chairman, 
Secretary, Treasurer) and balances the terms of the various Board 
Members as necessary.  During the Retreat, the Board also discusses 
the roles of the Board and undertakes strategic planning for the 
upcoming year(s) and establishes / updates short term and long term 
goals for the Board. 

SDUSD  San Diego Unified School District – this is the Authorizing School District 
(chartering authority) for Innovations Academy 

site visit Annual site visit as part of Authorizing School District (chartering 
authority) oversight provisions 

Unaudited Actuals On or before September 15, a final unaudited report for the full prior fiscal 
year in a format prescribed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction. 

LCFF Local Control Funding Formula – [description] 
LCAP Local Control Accountability Plan – [description] 
SELPA Special Education Local Plan Area – [description] 

 


